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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In spite of floods the church bujlding has remained basically unaltered.
‘The tower appears truncated, with its Mansard-like roof terminating
just above the tall gabled and louwered dormers, but it appears that such
"unfinished" spires are usual for Methodist churches in the area, per-
haps as an assertion of Protestantism.

The structure is of brick, with the base of the tower on the left of the
facade serving as entrance. A smaller vestibule with separate gable
projects on the other side of the front, flanking a tall pointed brick arch.
This arch reaches up into the low. ggble of the roof. A stope panel is
inscribed "M. E. Church South 1867". The West window within the arch
repeats its proportions at a smaller scale. Stone trim is used sparingly.
The buttresses are little more than extended pilasters and, at least in
their present form, the cornice is more classical than Gothic. Rem-
nants of a bracketted cornice survive on the tower. -

The interior has also undergone some remodeling, most thoroughly in
1941-42. The original square-headed side windows (whose stone lintels
are still visible on the exterior) have been given Gothic points. The
arched form of the chancel is, however, apparently original, and con-
trasos w;@ fhe flat ceiling. The overall effect is very much that of an
aq@jgor:idm*:‘ an the more Catholic Medieval sanctuary.
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The early Methodists of Boyd County were ministered to by circuit riders
riders who preached to those in the Big Sandy River Valley. John W,
McReynolds had the Little Sandy circuit which included the counties of
Greenup, Carter, Boyd, and others in the northeastern part of the state.

The Methodist Church split into two groups at the General Conference
in 1844. In Catlettsburg in 1854, a Methodist Episcopal Church South
was organized with'a dozen members. It was the only organization of
Methodism above Louisa, from the separation in 1844 to the time of the
War of 1864. The Methodist Episcopal South was the most prominent
branch throughout the Big Sandy Valley.

The building, constructed by the Methodist Episcopal South congrega-
tion in 1867, has been continuously used as a place of worship. The
West Virginia Conference of the Methodist Church met regularly at the
church from the time of its completion, 1867, until well into this cen-
tury when conferences were rearranged. Both congregations were
united in this building in 1939.

Lumber for the church was brought to Catlettsburg from Cincinnati
free of charge on board the White Collar Line Steamer, Telegraph
owned by Capt. Wash Honshell of Catlettsburg. Capt. Honsheil also
purchased the one-half ton brass bell and shipped it to Catlettsburg on
another of his steamers. The company that made the bell was the
Blymer Iron Works which went out of business shortly after the pur-
chase.

The First United Methodist Church building is the largest of the re-
maining "old" churches in the City of Catlettsburg. For many years
it was the largest, being surpassed only by the First Baptist Church
which was destroyed in 1932 by fire.
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Members of the congregation have been active in their region's educational,
political, and social life., Mary Elliott Flannery was the first woman to

be elected and serve in the Kentucky State legislature. She was elected

in November of 1921 and became not only the first woman legislator in
Kentucky but also the first woman elected to such a post below the Mason-
Dixon Line. She served on the editorial staff of the Ashland Daily Indepen-
dent. She was a strong supporter of the Methodist-Episcopal Church South.

Zephaniah Meek was licensed to preach in the Methodist Episcopal Church.
South. He taught school, engaged in the mercantile business and served as
circuit clerk and county court clerk of Johnson County. He moved to Cat-
lettsburg in 1865 and became active in the church, starting the Christian
Observer which was later called Central Methodist. It was the major
religious publication of his church. He also published the Big Sandy Herald
and Catlettsburg Sentinel.

Members of the Col. L. T. Moore family were solid supporters of the
church. Two daughters taught Sunday School for many years. One of the
daughters, Mary Frances, became a missionary. A small chapel in Boyd
County was named in her honor. The women of this family, mcludmg two
grandchildren of the colonel, gave unselfishly of their time for the teaching
of Sunday School and other church activities.

The building served in 1949 as a focal point for the Catlettsburg cen-
tennial celebration, being located in the center of town and the only build-
ing large enough to handle some activities. In 1967 the church celebrated
its own centennial, bringing people from far and wide to join in the ser-
vices commemorating the occasion.
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